Princeton Emergency Auxiliary - Dance Committee Meeting

Monday, October 27, 2014 7 pm @ Seeliger's

<u>Members:</u> Amanda Stibb, Valerie Alvin, Rachel Zimmerman & Janell Seeliger (all present)

Discussed to take back to Princeton Emergency Auxiliary group:

PEA will be hosting a band and beer tent at the Princeton City Park on Saturday, June 27, 2015 for Princeton's Independence Day celebration. A contract was signed with the band Avalanche Lilly. (A copy of this contract is attached to these minutes). The cost is \$ 1,200 with \$ 600 due by January 1, 2015 and the remaining \$ 600 due on June 27, 2015. The band will perform from 7pm-11pm taking a break during Princeton's fireworks. The stage will be provided. The band will play rain or shine and there is no rain date.

The dance committee is recommending we serve walking tacos, mini pretzels with cheese dip and popcorn.

The dance committee is recommending the following beverages be sold: Coors Light, Miller Lite, Bud Lite and Budweiser along with Mike's hard lemonade and frozen pouch drinks. Also suggest selling cans of Mt. Dew, Pepsi, Diet Pepsi, Diet Coke, Rootbeer and White Soda along with bottles of water. We would like to store the beverages in the cooling Fire Dept. trailer. We will need a licensed bar tender on hand.

Tent needs-addressed by using Ernie & Naomi's large tent. Firemen will be needed to put up the tent and set-up the stage and beer area.

Staging area needs_- Stage is at Jeff Murphy's. Stage needs to be cleaned, a few repairs and will need to be put together.

Power needs - to be taken care of by Ernie Pulvermacher

Wristbands for serving alcohol-wristbands for people over 21

Princeton Emergency Auxiliary - Dance Committee Meeting

The following items were also discussed at the October 27th meeting:

There was a meeting with Mark Judas of Princeton's Chamber of Commerce. In attendance were Mark Judas, Naomi Pulvermacher, Brandi Bohling, Rachel Zimmerman and Janell Seeliger. Mark Judas of Princeton's Chamber of Commerce would like to close out the Chamber's checking account by issuing the remaining funds directly to the fireworks provider for Princeton's Independence Day celebration weekend. This check will pay for about 2/3 of the cost of fireworks (if the same amount and type of fireworks as 2014). Mark was going to contact the Chamber of Commerce about allowing the Princeton Emergency Auxiliary to take over the Flea Market food booth on Memorial Day weekend. This food booth has provided the Chamber with funds for paying for the fireworks. Mark reported they make approx. \$ 3,000 when the weather is good that weekend. Dance committee supports joining Princeton's Chamber of Commerce to have the Chamber's support and to be able to take over the flea market food booth on Memorial Day weekend.

Need to contact Ernie and/or Steve Schmidt regarding bartending licenses - thought they may have a license for selling beer/alcohol at Kwik Trip. Maybe Tommy Kuenn or Angel.

The dance committee also talked about a possible 50/50 cash raffle - selling 200 tickets at \$ 100 each and the winning ticket holder would win \$ 10,000 cash. Need to see what raffle license is needed - maybe announce winner right after the fireworks that night. Need a raffle license of some sort.

Princeton Emergency Auxiliary - Dance Committee Meeting

The following are items that need to be brought as action items to the Princeton Emergency Auxiliary on November 3, 2014:

- > Need a check for \$600 paid to Avalanche Lilly by January 1, 2015
- Snacks of: walking tacos, popcorn & mini pretzels with cheese dip to be moved and approved
- Beverages of: Coors light, Miller light, Bud light, Budweiser, Mike's hard lemonade, frozen alcoholic drink pouches, diet Pepsi, diet Coke, Pepsi, Mt. Dew, rootbeer, white soda and bottled water to be moved and approved
- > Joining the Princeton Chamber of Commerce to be moved and approved
- Obtain a raffle license to be moved and approved
- > Cash raffle of 200 tickets at \$ 100 for having one winner of \$ 10,000 and Princeton Emergency Auxiliary making \$ 10,000 to be moved and approved
- > Operating the flea market food booth if given to Princeton Emergency Auxiliary by the Princeton Chamber of Commerce on Memorial Day weekend to be moved and approved
- Purchasing wristbands for patrons over 21 to be moved and approved
- > Contact Ernie and/or Steve Schmit to see if they have a bartending license and if they can be available to be on site. Otherwise, Tom Kuenn or Angel